From: . b(6) (b)(6) !

Sent: (b)(6)
To: Chaudhary, Masoom (She/Her) | (b)(6) H

(b)(6) i
Subject: CISA Director Scheduler Calendar - March 2023

Attachments: CISA Director Scheduler Calendar.ics

CISA Director Scheduler Calendar

(b)(é)
Wednesday, March 1, 2023 — Friday, March 31, 2023
Time zone: {UTC-05:00) Eastern Time {US & Canada)
{Adiusted for Daylight Saving Time}

March 2023
Su bdo Tu We Th Fr Sa

12 3 4
2 & 7 8 38 1811

i2 13 14 15 18 17 i

26 27 28 29 30 31

Busy Tentative 1 Free

B Outof Office Working Elsewhere 1 Dutside of Working Hours

All Day RESCHEDULING Monthly CISA Operational Update
Before 6:30 AM  Free
6:30 AM ~7:45 AM  Free
7:45 AM - 8:00 AM  Daily Check-In
8:00 AM -8:30 AM  Free
8:30 AM —9:00 AM  Block
8:30 AM —9:00 AM  Executive Time
9:00 AM - 10:00 AM  Travel to St. E's
10:00 AM —2:00 PM  DHS 20th Anniversary
12:00 PM — 1:00 PM  DHS at 20: Celebrating a Legacy of Service
2:00PM —-2:45PM  Travel to Wilson
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2:45 PM - 3:15 PM
3:15PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:15 PM
4:15 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:30 PM
5:30 PM - 6:00 PM

Stop In @ GHSAC Winter Meeting
Return to Glebe

Free

Transit to Capitol Hill

Meet and Greet with Senator Reed

Return to Glebe

o After 6:00 PM  Free

Thu, Mar 2
AllDay Hold | SES Offsite (2-3 March)
All Day  Sarah Jacob - WFH

3:00 PM - 4:00 PM

Secretary’s Senior Leadership Forum - Leadership Discussion on the 2023 DHS

Priorities

Fri, Mar 3
o AllDay | b 6
= All Day |
Sat, Mar 4 - Sun, Mar 3
o All Day Free
Bion, Mar 6
Before 6:30 AM  Free

6:30 AM-7:45AM  Free

7:45 AM —-8:00 AM  Daily Check-In

8:00 AM —8:30 AM  Free

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM -9:15 AM
9:15 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:45 AM
11:45 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:45 PM
12:45 PM ~1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:00 PM

Daily Intel Brief
Free

Transitto St. E's

10:00 Leadership Meeting *new date and time*

Return to Glebe

Free

internal CIRCIA NPRM Discussion
Free

Weekly Touchpoint: Alaina Clark

Touchpoint with Gary Marcus and Director Easterly

DIR Prep for CERAWeek

2:30 Monthly Sync with CISA Director Easterly **New Time**
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3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM —4:45 PM
4:45 PM —5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:15 PM
5:15 PM - 6:00 PM

After 6:00 PM

Prep for Langevin - Brown University Class Lecture
Executive Time

Block

Free

Daily Wrap-Up

Free

Free

All Day

Before 6:30 AM
6:30 AM —7:45 AM
7:45 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM —9:00 AM
9:00 AM —9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:00 AM

EXDIR - 000

Free

Free

Daily Check-In

Free

Daily Intel Brief

Women's History Panel

*Hybrid* Prep Session for March 21 CSAC Meeting

10:00 AM —10:30 AM  [Internal] CB DEIA Open Session

10:00 AM —10:30 AM  CB DEIA Open Session

10:00 AM - 11:00 AM  Weekly ELR Update

10:30 AM—-11:00 AM  Executive Time

11:00 AM —11:30 AM  NSC/CISA (CISA 2023 Priorities Discussion)

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 12:45 PM

12:45 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM —2:30 PM
2:30 PM —3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM —5:00 PM
5:00 PM —5:15 PM
5:15 PM - 5:30 PM
5:30 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM —9:00 PM
6:00 PM —9:00 PM
9:00 PM - 9:30 PM

After 9:30 PM

Executive Time

Free
Executive Time

*Virtual* Upcoming Engagements Discussion

(b))

Quarterly Touchpoint withi

Executive Time

Travel to Capitol Hill

Touchpoint: HAC Chair Joyce
Return to Glebe

Executive Time

Daily Wrap-Up

Free

Transit to The AL, Dilemma in DC
The A.l. Dilemma in DC

The A.l. Dilemma with the Center for Humane Technology
Return to Glebe

Free
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Thy, Mar §

v

Fri, Mar 10

Before 6:30 AM
6:30 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM —-9:00 AM
9:00 AM —9:30 AM

9:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM — 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Free

Free

Executive Time
HQ Meeting
Executive Time
Transit to DCA

Travel to Houston, TX

5:30 PM - 6:00 PM  Free
After 6:00 PM  Free
AllDay CERAWeek - Houston

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM
1:00 PM - 2:00 PM

[DDIR Led] Cyber Operations Update
(Updated) CISA Culture Core Principal Town Hall: Stand In The Arena

Before 6:30 AM
6:30 AM —7:30 AM
7:30 AM - 12:00 PM
8:30 AM —9:00 AM
12:00 PM —12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM —-1:30 PM
1:30 PM — 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM —3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 3:45 PM
3:45 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM —5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:30 PM

Free

Free

Traveling back to NCR from Houston

{DDIR Led} Daily Intel Brief
Return to Glebe

Weekly Touchpoint: AD Mona Harrington

Executive Time

Weekly Sync with FO Leadership
In-Person: FO Sync/ with 10D & ISD

FO Sync w/ CSD

Internal CIRCIA NPRM Discussion

Free

*In-Person* Budget Briefing Deck Discussion

Weekly Sync with DDIR

Sat, Mar 11 ~ Sun, Mar 12

5:30 PM -=5:45PM  Daily Wrap-Up
5:45 PM —-6:00PM  Free
After 6:00 PM  Free
AllDay Free
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Mon, Mar 13

Before 6:30 AM

6:30 AM — 7:45 AM
7:45 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:30 AM
8:30 AM —9:00 AM
8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
9:00 AM —9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:15 AM
11:15 AM —11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM — 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM

Free
Free
Daily Check-In

Free

[DDIR Led] New Employee Orientation (Remarks)

[EXDIR Led] Daily Intel Brief

Executive Time

[Internal Invite]S1 Leadership Weekly
Canceled: 9:00 Leadership Weekly
Weekly Touchpoint: Lisa Einstein
[Internal] Touchpoint with Dan Gonda
Infrastructure Security Bi-Weekly Update
Free

Follow-Up Discussion

[Updated] CSD Operational Visibility Brief
CyberSentry Briefing

Executive Time

8:15 AM - 8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
9:30 AM — 10:00 AM
9:30 AM -12:00 PM
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 11:45 AM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 1:30 PM

2:30 PM - 2:45PM  Free
2:45 PM -5:00PM  Block
5:00 PM -5:15PM  Daily Wrap-Up
5:15PM—-6:00PM  Free
After 6:00 PM  Free
Before 6:30 AM  Free
6:30 AM—-7:45AM  Free
7:45 AM —8:00 AM  Daily Check-In
8:00 AM—-8:15AM  Free

Touchpoint with Ethan Cole

Daily Intel Brief

EPA's Cybersecurity Approach
Executive Time

Briefing Prep - HAC FY24 PB Roliout

Jason Matheny, RAND | Jen Easterly and Lisa Einstein, CISA

Executive Time

Call Josh Bolten/BRT

12:00 Cyber Sync *new date/time*
Hearing Prep: OCFO & Budget
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1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM -3:30PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Jen Easterly (CISA) & Dan Streetman (Tanium) Zoom Meeting

Touchpoint with Dan Streetman

Executive Time / Prep Time

Lawfare Interview

Weekly Sync: EAD Goldstein

Weekly Touchpoint: EAD Mussington
Quarterly Touchpoint with Australian LNOs

5:00 PM -5:15PM  Daily Wrap-Up

5:15PM -5:30PM  Free

5:30 PM -6:30PM  Block

After 6:30 PM  Free
Wed, Mar 15

AllDay  *TBR* Monthly CIRCIA Update
All Day  *TBR* Monthly Touchpoint with D/CCI
AllDay [To Be Rescheduled] Weekly Sync with FO Leadership

Before 6:30 AM

6:30 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM ~9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM

11:45 AM -12:30 PM
12:30 PM — 12:45 PM
12:30 PM - 1:45 PM
1:45 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:15PM
3:00 PM —4:00 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM —-5:15 PM
5:15 PM - 5:45PM
5:45 PM - 6:30 PM
6:30 PM —9:00 PM
9:00 PM - 9:30 PM
o After 9:30 PM

B RS

Free
Free
Weekly NSA Intel Brief

Executive Time

[Internal] Touchpoint with Colin Ahern, NY’s Chief Cyber Officer

Touchpoint with Imagination Fellows

Hearing Prep: CSD Topics

Invitation: Zoom @ Wed Mar 15, 2023 11:30am - 12pm (EDT)

b(6) ,

Travel to Capitol Hill
Langevin Class Tech Check

Lunch with Senator King and Sir Ernest Rider (Pembroke Coliege, Oxford)

Return to Glebe
Langevin - Brown University Class Lecture
Weekly ELR Update

3:30 2x Quarterly Check-in with Director Easterly
Prep Session with Chair/Vice Chair for March 21 CSAC Meeting

Daily Wrap-Up

Free

Transit to RPM ltalian
Ted Schlein Dinner
Return to Glebe

Free

Thu, Mar 16
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Before 6:30 AM

6:30 AM - 7:30 AM
7:30 AM - 8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 11:15 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:15 AM - 11:45 AM

11:45 AM - 12:00 PM

12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
12:00 PM - 2:00 PM
1:00 PM — 2:00 PM
1:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:00 PM - 4:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:15PM
3:40 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30PM
4:30 PM - 5:30 PM

Free

Free

Transit to Atrium at Riggs Hotel

Spending Morning at Ted Schlein CISO Event

Tech Check for Axe Files

CISO Event

Free

Transit to the Senate

CISA’s Women’s History Month Town Hall

(Updated) CISA’s Women's History Month Town Hall
Roadshow with Warner and Rubio with the Business Roundtable
Briefing Prep - HAC FY24 PB Rollout - VIRTUAL
Transit to Glebe

Quick Sync with Jeff Solnet

Monthly Touchpoint with Amy Cohen and Rob Rock
Secure VTC with ACSC Head Abigail Bradshaw

5:30 PM -5:45PM  Daily Wrap-Up
5:45PM - 6:00 PM  Free
After 6:00PM  Free
AllDay  *TBR* Weekly 1:1 with AD Bean
All Day  *TBR* Weekly 1:1 with Valerie Cofield

Before 6:30 AM

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
7:45 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:30 AM
8:30 AM —-9:00 AM
9:00 AM —9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 10:00 AM
10:00 AM - 10:30 AM
10:30 AM - 11:00 AM

11:00 AM - 11:15 AM

11:15 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM
1:15PM -1:30PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

Free

Free

Daily Check-in

Free

Daily Intel Brief

Cybersecurity Awareness Program Update
Weekly Sync with U/S Silvers

Touchpoint with Pat Manley

Executive Time

Free

Transit to Wilson

[In-Person] Management Committee Meeting
Return to Glebe

Free

Executive Time

Internal Sync prior to CNN Interview

CNN Interview

NYC Trip Prep

Weekly Sync: CISA & ONCD
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4:30 PM -5:00 PM  Weekly Sync with DDIR

8:30 AM —9:00 AM
8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM —-9:15 AM
9:15 AM —-9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM — 2:45 PM
2:45 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:30 PM
5:30 PM - 6:30 PM
After 6:30 PM

5:00 PM -5:15PM  Daily Wrap-Up
o 5:15PM -6:00PM  Free
i After 6:00 PM  Free
----------- Sat, Mar 18 ~ Sun, Mar 19
AllDay Free
AllDay CoS-000
Before 6:30 AM  Free
6:30 AM—-7:45AM  Free
7:45 AM —8:00 AM  Daily Check-In
8:00 AM —-8:30 AM  Free

[DDIR led] Daily Intel Brief

Executive Time

CSAC TAC Subcommittee Meeting Drop By
Free

Executive Time & Prep for Axe Files

Axe Files Recording

Prep: NY Ed-Board

Executive Time

internal CIRCIA NPRM Discussion

Free

Weekly Touchpoint: Alaina Clark

AOP Summary Walkthrough with Valerie Cofield
Executive Time

Hearing Prep: CSD Topics

Block

Free

Tue, Mar 21

Before 6:30 AM
6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
7:45 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:30 AM
8:30 AM —9:00 AM
9:00 AM —9:30 AM

9:30 AM — 10:00 AM

Free

Free

Daily Check-In

Free

[EAD Goldstein led] Daily Intel Brief

Prep: NACD-ISA Cyber-Risk Oversight Handbook Launch

Weekly Touchpoint: EAD Mussington
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10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:30 PM
12:30 PM - 12:45PM
12:45 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM -3:15PM
3:15PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Weekly ELR Update

Weekly Sync: EAD Goldstein

Lunch | CISA & Mastercard

Free

Touchpoint with Lt. Gen. Maria Barrett

{Internal} CLOSED Session: CSAC March Quarterly Meeting

Free

{Internal} OPEN Session: CSAC March Quarterly Member Meeting
Executive Time

SBOM Update

5:00 PM -5:15PM  Daily Wrap-Up
5:15PM -6:00 PM  Free
After 6:00 PM  Free
AllDay  *TBR* Weekly 1:1 with Valerie Cofield
AllDay  *TBR* Weekly Sync with DDIR
All Day  *TBR* Weekly Sync with FO Leadership

Before 6:30 AM

6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
7:45 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:15 AM
8:15 AM - 9:00 AM
9:00 AM - 10:00 AM
9:00 AM —5:00 PM
10:00 AM — 10:30 AM
10:45 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
12:30 PM - 1:00 PM
1:30 PM — 2:00 PM
2:30 PM - 2:45 PM
3:00 PM - 3:15 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM —4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM - 6:30 PM
After 6:30 PM

Free

Free

Daily Check-In

Free

Weekly NSA Intel Brief

Hearing Prep: Elections

CISA Leadership Institute (CLI) Intro to CISA Leader Development
Touchpoint with France Hoang on Tudor Scholars | West Point AIAD
Transit to Capitol Hill

Touchpoint with Representative David Trone

Meet and Greet with Representative Lauren Underwood
Touchpoint with Representative Michael Guest

Touchpoint with Representative Ashley Hinson

Touchpoint with Representative Ed Case

Visit to Hill - Ranking Member Cuellar

Transit to Ritz-Carlton

NACD-ISA Cyber-Risk Oversight Handbook Launch

Travel to Union Station

Free

Thuy, Mar 23

All Day

HOLD | NYC
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8:30 AM - 9:30 AM

11:00 AM - 5:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM

[DDIR Led] Cyber Operations Update
FYSA | SCIF CR 940 CLOSED

Bi-Weekly Cyber Threat Call - 23 Mar 2023

Fri, Mar 24

All Day

All Day
8:00 AM — 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:30 PM —2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 2:55 PM
3:00 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM — 4:45 PM
5:00 PM - 5:30 PM

HOLD | NYC

CoS - 000

HOLD | Return from NYC
*Virtual* Weekly 1:1 with AD Bean
Prep | Cyber Policy S1

Hearing Prep: General Prep

2:30 SOTH Prep

Hearing Prep: General Prep
Weekly Sync: CISA & ONCD
Daily Wrap-Up

Touchpoint with AUSM Tex Alles

Sat, Mar 25

i AllDay Free

Sun, Mar 26

i AllDay  DDIR Travel to San Antonio, TX

Bon, Mar 27
AllDay  DDIR Travel to San Antonio, TX
AllDay  *TBR* Weekly 1:1 with Valerie Cofield
All Day  *TBR* Weekly Touchpoint: Alaina Clark

Before 6:30 AM
6:30 AM - 7:30 AM
7:30 AM - 8:00 AM
7:45 AM - 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
8:30 AM —9:00 AM
9:00 AM —9:30 AM
9:00 AM - 9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 1:00 PM

Free

Free

Daily Check-In

Daily Check-in

Free

[EXDIR led] Daily Intel Brief

New Employee Orientation (Remarks)
[Internal Invite]S1 Leadership Weekly
Canceled: 9:00 Leadership Weekly

Executive Time/Hearing Prep
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10:45 AM — 11:00 AM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:00 PM — 1:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM ~ 2:30 PM
2:30 PM — 5:00 PM
5:00 PM — 5:15 PM

e 5:15 PM ~ 6:00 PM

7 After 6:00 PM

10:45 Monthly Cyber Policy Meeting *new date/time/duration*
Internal | Reschedule CCDR Call

CCDR Call w/CISA Director Easterly

Executive Time

Touchpoint with Shelley Leibowitz and Director Easterly
*IN-PERSON* Final Hearing Prep Day

Daily Wrap-Up

Free

Free

All Day

All Day

Before 6:30 AM
6:30 AM - 7:45 AM
7:45 AM — 8:00 AM
8:00 AM —8:30 AM
8:30 AM - 9:00 AM
8:30 AM - 10:00 AM
£ 10:00 AM - 11:00 AM
10:00 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 1:30 PM
1:00 PM - 2:30 PM
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM
2:00 PM - 2:45 PM
1 2:45 PM - 3:00 PM
3:00 PM —3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 3:45 PM
™ 3:45 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 5:00 PM

DDIR Travel to San Antonio, TX

*TBR* Weekly Touchpoint: EAD Mussington

Free

Free

Daily Check-In

Free

[EXDIR led] Daily Intel Brief

Transit to Capitol

{COS LED} Weekly ELR Update

HAC-HS Subcommittee FY24 President’s Budget Rollout Hearing
Transit to Glebe

Executive Time

CTAB Update: Additional Read-Ahead Document: March 28th 13:00-14:30
Touchpoint with Lauren Zabierek

Internal CIRCIA NPRM Discussion

Free

Weekly Touchpoint: Elizabeth Kolmstetter

Drop by Meet-n-Greet w/ John Kindervag - ZT Founder

Free

Executive Time

: 5:00 PM -5:15PM  Daily Wrap-Up
™ 5:15PM—-6:00PM  Free
i After 6:00 PM  Free
Wed, Mar 29
1 All Day  DDIR Travel to San Antonio, TX
£ Before 6:30 AM  Free
M 6:30 AM —-7:45AM  Free

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM  Daily Check-In
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8:00 AM - 8:15 AM
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
4:15 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM

Free

Weekly NSA Intel Brief

Weekly Sync: EAD Goldstein

Executive Time

Touchpoint with Dr. Valerie Shears Ashby and Greg Simmons
Touchpoint with Lila Ibrahim and Director Easterly
Free

Executive Time

Peter Bergen Podcast

Executive Time

Touchpoint with Dr. Kimberly Young-MclLear

Monthly Touchpoint with Imagination Fellows (March - Building Psychological
Safety)

CISA Cyber On-Site Follow-Up Discussion
4:15 Prep for Summit for Democracy
Weekly with Billy Bob Brown (ECD)

Thu, Mar 30

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM
9:30 AM - 11:00 AM
11:00 AM - 11:30 AM
11:30 AM - 12:00 PM
12:00 PM - 1:00 PM
12:30 PM - 2:30 PM
1:00 PM - 2:30 PM

B RS

1:00 PM - 2:30 PM
2:30 PM - 3:30 PM
3:30 PM - 4:00 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM
4:30 PM - 5:00 PM
5:00 PM - 5:15PM
5:15 PM - 6:00 PM
6:00 PM - 7:00 PM

5:00 PM -5:15PM  Daily Wrap-Up
5:15PM -6:00PM  Free
After 6:00 PM  Free
Before 6:30 AM  Free
6:30 AM —-7:45AM  Free

7:45 AM - 8:00 AM  Daily Check-In
8:00 AM —-8:30 AM  Free

Cyber Operations Update

Executive Time

CSA Training Summit Remarks

Touchpoint with Sam King and Director Easterly
Executive Time & Prep for Town Hall

CISA Workforce Recognition Awards Ceremony

(Mandatory...Come Celebrate Your Achievements) CISA Workforce Recognition
Awards Ceremony

Internal | CISA Awards Ceremony

[In-Person] Bi-Weekly Division Leads Meeting

*New Invite*: Weekly Strategic Engagement Planning
[Internal] Touchpoint: CISA & Seagate

Touchpoint: CISA & Seagate

Weekly Sync with DDIR

Daily Wrap-Up

Free

Block
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i After 7200 PM  Free
@ Fri, Mar 31
b AllDay  ADONSA
1 AllDay  *TBR* Weekly Sync: CISA & ONCD

7:30 AM —-1:00 PM
1:00 PM - 3:30 PM
2:00 PM - 2:30 PM
4:00 PM - 4:30 PM

000

Executive Time

Weekly Sync with FO Leadership
Block

(b)(6)

Executive Assistant to Kathryn Coulter, Ohi

ef of Staff

Eracutive Assistant o Brandon Walss, Precutive Dirscior

£

(b)(6)

Cyhersecurity and Infrastructure Securily Agenoy, i
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